Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 3:06 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SLL8867H - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9563T DOA: 21/11/2020

Dear Nivitha,
Our client has revert to OD claims.
Thank you.

Warmest regards

Antkka Lat

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 3:00 PM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SLL8867H - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9563T DOA: 21/11/2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Anikka,

Kindly assist to check is the owner still claiming for SLL 8867H?

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:27 PM
To: 'Anikka Lai' <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>




Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: SLL8867H - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9563T DOA: 21/11/2020

Dear Annika,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly let us know one day in advance for the arrangement.
Thank you.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:24 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SLL8867H - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9563T DOA: 21/11/2020

Dear Nivitha,
Vehicle is not in our premises.
Thank you.

Warmest regards

Antkka Lat

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:11 PM

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

Is the vehicle SLL 8867H in the workshop?



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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:27 PM

To: 'Anikka Lai' <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: SLL8867H - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YM9563T DOA: 21/11/2020

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWWw.avg.com




Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.
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



